

MAHESH M R

Date of birth: 20/05/1978 | Nationality: Indian | Gender: Male |

(+971) 582545890 | mahiyimd@gmail.com |

VP-4/517, Mannarvilakathu veedu, Opposite market, Vamanapuram(PO), 695606, Thiruvananthapuram, India

About me:

I am a talented, ambitious and hardworking individual, with broad skills and have experience working as part of a team and individually. Furthermore, I am adept at handling multiple tasks on a daily basis competently and at working well under pressure. A key strength is communication; building strong relationships with people in order to deliver the best results.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2005 - 2011 - Dammam, Saudi Arabia

HOUSE KEEPING SUPERVISOR- THABIT TRADING AND CONTRACTING COMPANY LTD.

2011 - 2014 - Ras Tanura, Saudi Arabia

HOUSING INSPECTOR/ DRIVER - THABIT TRADING AND CONTRACTING COMPANY LTD.

2014 - 2016 - Dammam, Saudi Arabia

HOUSE KEEPING SUPERVISOR/ DRIVER - THABIT TRADING AND CONTRACTING COMPANY LTD.

2016 - 2019 - Thiruvananthapuram, India

CAB DRIVER - UBER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

2019 - 2021 - Maputo, Mozambique

WAREHOUSE SUPERVISOR - MATOLA SUPER MARKET LDA

2022 - to present - Dubai, United Arab Emirates

LIGHT DUTY DRIVER - DUBAI TAXI CORPORATION.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1990 - 1993 - Padmavilasam Rd, Fort(PO), Pazhavangadi, Thiruvananthapuram, India

TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL LEAVING CERTIFICATE - Department of Technical Education, Kerala State.

www.dtekerala.gov.in

2014 – 2014 – EARA- 14A, Arkkakadavu Rd., Chuttupadukara, Edappally(PO), Ernakulam, India MANAGING SAFELY, IOSH – Safety Catch Safety Training & Consulting Pvt Ltd

www.safetycatch.in



DIPLOMA IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING - SNPT Kottiyam

www.sreenarayanapolytechniccollege.ac.in

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): MALAYALAM

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH B2		C1	B2	B2	C1
HINDI B2		C1	C1	C1	B2
TAMIL C1			B2	B2	
PORTUGUESE A2			A2	A2	
ARABIC A1			A1	A1	

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word Media	Microsoft Excel	Microsoft Office	Microsoft Power point Social

I hereby declare that the information given above is true and honest to the best of my knowledge. I commit to discharge my duties in the best possible manner.

Dubai